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1 Other Equitable Relief pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade  
2 Commission Act (ñFTC Actò), 15 U.S.C. Ä 53(b), and the Telemarketing and  
3 Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention Act (ñTelemarketing Actò), 15 U.S.C.  
4 ÄÄ 6101-6108, and applied for an ex parte temporary restraining order, asset  
5 
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1 Milagros Raquel Urmeneta, have engaged in, and are likely to continue to engage  
2 in, acts and practices that violate Section 5(a) of the FTC Act and various  
3 
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1 5.  ñDefendantsò means the Individual Defendants and the Corporate  
2 Defendants, individually, collectively, or in any combination, and each of them  
3 by whatever names each might be known.   
4 6. ñDocumentò and ñElectronically Stored Informationò are  
5 synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to the usage of the terms in Federal  
6 Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a), and include but are not limited 
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1 party; and computers and related offline storage used by Defendants  
2 or Defendantsô participating associates, which may include persons  
3 who are not employees of the company or who do not work on  
4 company premises.  
5 7. ñElectronic Data Hostò means any person or entity that stores,  
6 hosts, or otherwise maintains Electronically Stored Information.  This includes,  
7 but is not limited to, any entity hosting a website or server, and any entity  
8 providing ñcloud basedò electronic storage.  
9 8. ñFinancial Institutionò means any bank, savings and loan  
10 institution, credit union, or any financial depository of any kind, including, but      i onang, but   d ԏľ  8 .  
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1 ORDER 

2 I. PROHIBITED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES  
3 IT IS ORDERED that Defendants and their successors, assigns, officers,  
4 agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and all other Persons in active concert  
5 or participation with any of them who receive actual notice of this Order by  
6 personal service or otherwise, whether acting directly or indirectly, are hereby  
7 restrained and enjoined from:  
8 A. Misrepresenting, or Assisting Others who are misrepresenting,  
9 directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, any material fact, including,  
10 
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1 B. Violating, or Assisting Others in violating, any provision of the  
2 TSR, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, including, but not limited to:  
3 1. Sections 310.3(a)(2)(iii), (vii), and 310.3(a)(4) of the TSR, 16  
4 C.F.R. ÄÄ 310.3(a)(2)(iii), (vii), and 310.3(a)(4), by misrepresenting, directly or  
5 by implication, that:  
6 i.  Defendants or their telemarketers are from or affiliated  
7 with the government, a help center, a well-known  
8 company, or a radio station;  
9 ii. the consumer has qualified for a government grant or  
10 subsidy, or a scholarship, that will pay a portion of the cost  
11 of Defendantsô product;  
12 iii. the consumer has won Defendantsô product;  
13 iv. Defendantsô product is worth substantially more than what  
14 the consumer is asked to pay;  
15 v. Defendantsô instructional materials include personal  
16 instruction by teachers or a certificate or diploma upon  
17 completion; or  
18 vi. Defendantsô tablet computers are brand-names or recent  
19 models;  
20 2. Section 310.4(a)(1) of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. Ä 310.4(a)(1), by  
21 using threats and intimidation to coerce consumers to pay Defendants, including  
22 but not limited to, threatening consumers with legal actions, arrest, incarceration,  
23 referral to law enforcement authorities, losing their home, and damage to credit;  
24 and 
25 3. Section 310.4(a)(8) of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. Ä 310.4(a)(8), by  
26 failing to transmit or cause to be transmitted the telephone number and name of  
27 the telemarketer or of the seller to any caller identification service in use by a  
28 recipient of a telemarketing call.  

8  
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1 II. PROHIBITION ON USE OF CONSUMER INFORMATION  
2 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as required by a law  
3 enforcement agency, law, regulation, or court order, Defendants and their  
4 successors, assigns, officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and all  
5 other Persons in active concert or participation with any of them who receive  
6 
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1 A. Selling, liquidating, assigning, transferring, converting, loaning,  
2 hypothecating, disbursing, gifting, conveying, encumbering, pledging,  
3 concealing, dissipating, spending, withdrawing, or otherwise disposing of any  
4 funds, real or personal property, or other Assets or any interest therein, wherever  
5 located, including any Assets outside the territorial United States, that are: (1) in  
6 the actual or constructive possession of any Defendant; (2) owned or controlled  
7 by, or held, in whole or in part for the benefit of, or subject to access by, or  
8 belonging to, any Defendant; or (3) in the actual or constructive possession of, or  
9 owned or controlled by, or subject to access by, or belonging to, any corporation,  
10 partnership, trust, or other entity directly or indirectly owned, managed, or under  
11 the control of any Defendant, including any entity acting under a fictitious name  
12 owned by or controlled by any Defendant, and any Assets held by, for, or under  
13 the name of any Defendant at a savings and loan institution, or with any broker- 
14 dealer, escrow agent, title company, commodity trading company, payment  
15 processing company, precious metal dealer, or other Financial Institution or  
16 depository of any kind;  
17 B. Opening, or causing to be opened, any safe deposit boxes titled in  
18 the name of, or subject to access by, any Defendant; 
19 C. Incurring charges or cash advances on any credit card, stored value  
20 card, debit card, or charge card issued in the name, singly or jointly, of any  
21 Defendant or any corporation, partnership, or other entity directly or indirectly  
22 owned, managed, or controlled by any Defendant;  
23 D. Obtaining a personal or secured loan for or on behalf of any  
24 Defendant, or any corporation, partnership, or other entity directly or indirectly  
25 owned, managed, or controlled by any Defendant; 
26 E. Incurring liens or other encumbrances on real property, personal  
27 property, or other Assets titled in the name, singly or jointly, of any Defendant,  
28 

11      
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1 representations prohibited by Section I (ñProhibited Business Activitiesò) of this  
2 Order cannot be accessed by the public; and  
3 B. Prevent the alteration, destruction or erasure of any (1) Internet  
4 website used by Defendants for the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering  
5 for sale, sale, or provision of products or services by preserving such websites in  
6 the format in which they are maintained currently and (2) any Electronically  
7 Stored Information stored on behalf of Corporate Defendants or entities in active  
8 concert or participation with any of them.  
9 VI. SUSPENSION OF INTERNET DOMAIN NAME REGISTRATIONS  
10 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any domain name registrar who has  
11 received actual notice of this Order, by personal service or otherwise, shall  
12 immediately suspend the registration of any Internet website used by Defendants  
13 for the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale, sale, or provision of  
14 products or services or containing statements or representations prohibited by  
15 Section I (ñProhibited Business Activitiesò) of this Order and provide immediate  
16 

12
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1 Section IV (ñAsset Freezeò) of this Order, or has held, controlled, or maintained  
2 any such account, Document, Electronically Stored Information, or Asset shall:  
3 A. Hold and retain within its control and prohibit the withdrawal,  
4 removal, assignment, transfer, pledge, hypothecation, encumbrance,  
5 disbursement, dissipation, conversion, sale, liquidation, or other disposal of any  
6 of the Assets, funds, Documents or other property held by, or under its control:  
7 1. on behalf of, or for the benefit of, any Defendant or any other  
8 party subject to Section IV of this Order;  
9 2. in any account maintained in the name of, or for the benefit  
10 of, or subject to withdrawal by, any Defendant or other party subject to Section  
11 IV of this Order; and 
12 3. that are subject to access or use by, or under the signatory  
13 power of, any Defendant or other party subject to Section IV of this Order;  
14 B. Deny Defendants, unless accompanied by a representative of the  
15 FTC, access to any safe deposit boxes or storage facilities that are either:  
16 1. titled in the name, individually or jointly, of any Defendant, or  
17 other party subject to Section IV of this Order; or  
18 2. otherwise subject to access by any Defendant or other party  
19 subject to Section IV of this Order;  
20 C. Within five (5) days of the date of service of this Order, provide  
21 counsel for the FTC a sworn statement setting forth:  
22 1. the identification number of each account or Asset titled in the  
23 name, individually or jointly, of any Defendant, or held on behalf of, or for the  
24 benefit of, any Defendant or other party subject to Section IV of this Order,  
25 including all trust accounts managed on behalf of any Defendant or subject to any  
26 Defendantôs control;  
27 2. the balance of each such account, or a description of the  
28 nature and value of each such Asset as of the time this Order is served;  

14  
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1 A. For each Individual Defendant, a completed financial statement  
2 accurate as of the date of entry of this Order in the form of Attachment A to this  
3 
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1 records of Defendants or their affiliates or subsidiaries; and (3) compliance with  
2 this Order.  Any limitations or conditions set forth in the Federal Rules of Civil  
3 Procedure or this Courtôs Local Rules regarding subsequent depositions of the  
4 same person, or presumptive limits on depositions, shall not apply to depositions  
5 taken pursuant to this Section;  
6 B. Serve upon parties interrogatories or requests for production of  
7 Documents or inspection that require a response, production, or inspection within  
8 three (3) calendar days of service, and may serve subpoenas upon non-parties that  
9 direct production or inspection within five (5) calendar days of service, for the  
10 purpose of discovering: (1) the nature, location, status, and extent of Assets of  
11 Defendants or their affiliates or subsidiaries; (2) the nature and location of  
12 Documents and business records of Defendants or their affiliates or subsidiaries;  
13 and (3) compliance with this Order, provided that twenty-four (24) hoursô notice  
14 shall be deemed sufficient for the production of any such Documents that are  
15 maintained or stored only as electronic data.  Any such interrogatories or requests  
16 for production or inspection shall not count toward any limit on discovery set  
17 
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XVI. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of  
this matter for all purposes.  

SO ORDERED, this 18th day of April, 2017, at 4:09 p.m. 

__________________________________ 
United States District Judge nited SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS tttt




